
OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCI 

TO: 

FROM: 

COPIES TO: 

&IAYOR AND COUNCIL 

Councilman Carroll 1%‘. Schubert, District 9 

Terry Brechtel, City Manager; Andy Martin, City Attorney; 
Jim Campbell, Director of External Relations; Assistant to the City 
Council; File 

SIJBJECT: Resolution of Support for the 2002 Bond Issue for North East 
Independent School District 

DATE: December 12,2002 

Please join with me in directing staff to place a resolution of support for the proposed 2002 Bond 
Issue for the North East Independent School District (NEISD) on the December 12, 2002 
Council Agenda. NEISD will utilize these funds in order to revitalize existing school facilities, 
upgrade technological equipment, and build a seventh high school for this ever-growing district. 

I ask for Council support in passing a resolution applauding and supporting the 2002 Bond Issue 
for NEISD. I have attached draft language for this resolution. 

Your favorable consideration of this request is most appreciated. ,’ /’ , 

Enrique “Kike” Martin, District 4 

Julian Castro, District 7 



Council Aide District 9 * 
From: CC District 9 Field Office 
Sent: Monday, December 09,2002 11:25 AM 
To: Council Aide District 9 
Subject: 12-9 NEISD Bond Election Resolution 

AAid id&ia AAhiil A RESOLUTION 

SUPPORTING THE PASSAGE OF AN EDUCATIONAL BOND OFFERED BY THE NORTH EAST 
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT TO THE RESIDENTS OF THE DISTRICT. 

WHEREAS, The North East Independent School District is experiencing a significant increase in 
the student population thus requiring additional schools, and 

WHEREAS, The increasing age of existing facilities require refurbishment to meet acceptable 
standards, and 

WHEREAS)4 The need exists to update existing technology driven instruction, and 

WHEREAS, There is a desire to achieve equity of the physical plants of the existing facilities at the 
secondary level, NOW THEREFORE: 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAN ANTONIO: 

That the City Council supports and recommends passage of all propositions of this educational 
bond. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this ------ day of -------- 2002. ._. 
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